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March 8, 1994

Docket No. 50-334

Mr. J. D. Sieber, Senior Vice President
and Chief Nuclear Officer

Nuclear Power Division
Duquesne Light Company
Post Office Box 4
Shippingport, PA 15077-0004

Dear Mr. Sieber:

SUBJECT: BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION, UNIT N0. 1 - RESPONSE TO 10 CFR
50.54(f) REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that your February 11, 1994,
response to our letter dated December 21, 1993, pursuant to 10 CFR 50.54(f),
which requested information related to the use of Thermo-Lag at Beaver Valley,
is considered to be incomplete and requires further response. This matter was
discussed with J. Maracek and other licensing personnel on your staff while I
visited the site on March 1, 1994.

Your response to our letter was incomplete in that it did not provide a
response to the questions with regard to Beaver Valley Unit 1. We recognize
that you have discovered only a small amount of Thermo-Lag in Unit 1, and that
you have satisfied yourself that the matter has been resolved within DLC.
However, NRC has not completed its review of the Thermo-Lag issue, and a
response to our letter is required addressing the use of Thermo-Lag in Unit 1.

Sincerely,

Original signed by
Gordon E. Edison, Sr. Project Manager i
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***** March 8, 1994

Docket No. 50-334

Mr. J. D. Sieber, Senior Vice President
and Chief Nuclear Officer

Nuclear Power Division
Duquesne Light Company
Post Office Box 4
Shippingport, PA 15077-0004

Dear Mr. Sieber:

SUBJECT: BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION, UNIT NO. 1 - RESPONSE TO 10 CFR
50.54(f) REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 1

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that your February 11, 1994,
response to our letter dated December 21, 1993, pursuant to 10 CFR 50.54(f),
which requested information related to the use of Thermo-Lag at Beaver Valley,
is considered to be incomplete and requires further response. This matter was
discussed with J. Maracek and other licensing personnel on your staff while I
visited the site on March 1, 1994.

Your response to our letter was incomplete in that it did not provide a
response to the questions with regard to Beaver Valley Unit 1. We recognize
that you have discovered only a small amount of Thermo-Lag in Unit 1, and that
you have satisfied yourself that the matter has been resolved within DLC.
However, NRC has not completed its review of the Thermo-Lag issue, and a
response to our letter is required addressing the use of Thermo-Lag in Unit 1. i

Sincerely,

b
Gordon E. Edison, Sr. Project Manager
Project Directorate I-3 '

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation i
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Mr. J. D. Sieber Beaver Valley Power Station
Duquesne Light Company Units 1 & 2

cc:

Jay E. Silberg, Esquire Bureau of Radiation Protection
Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge Pennsylvania Department of
2300 N Street, NW. Enviror, mental Resources
Washington, DC 20037 ATTN: R. Barkanic

Post Office Box 2063
Nelson Tonet, Manager Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120
Nuclear Safety
Duquesne Light Company Mayor of the Borrough of
Post Office Box 4 Shippingport
Shippingport, Pennsylvania 15077 Post Office Box 3

Shippingport, Pennsylvania 15077
Commissioner Roy M. Smith
West Virginia Department of Labor Regional Administrator, Region I
Building 3, Room 319 U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Capitol Complex 475 Allendale Road
Charleston, West Virginia 25305 King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

John D. Borrows Resident Inspector
Director, Utilities Department U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Public Utilities Commission Post Office Box 181
180 East Broad Street Shippingpart, Pennsylvania 15077
Columbus, Ohio 43266-0573

George S. Thomas
Director, Pennsylvania Emergency Vice President, Nuclear Services

Management Agency Nuclear Power Division
Post Office Box 3321 Duquesne Light Company
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17105-3321 Post Office Box 4

Shippingport, Pennsylvania 15077
Ohio EPA-DERR
ATTN: Zack A. Clayton
Post Office Box 1049
Columbus, Ohio 43266-0149


